Jennie Duncan

From: Sarah Dvoracek <sarah.dvoracek@evart.org>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Jennifer Duncan

Cc mark.wilson@evart.org

Subject: FW: Perchlorate Sampling Results through March 19, 2019
Attachments: 2016 - 2019 Perc.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

For packets. FYI

Sarah J. Dvoracek
City Manager/Treasuretr/Assessor
City of Evart
P 231.734.2181
c: 231.580.6516
f. 231.734.3917
a: 5814 100 Avenue
Evart, Ml 49631
w. www.evart.org e: sarah.dvoraceki@evart.org

From: Foote, Greg <Greg.Foote@arcadis.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 6:59 PM

To: Mark Wilson {mark.wilson@evart.org) <mark.wilson@evart.org>; Patrick Muczynski <patrick. muczynski@evart.org>;
Sarah ). Dvoracek (sarah.dvoracek@evart.org) <sarah.dvoracek@evart.org>

Subject: Perchlorate Sampling Results through March 19, 2019

Hello Sarah, Mark, and Patrick-

Please see attached perchlorate sampling results. Overall results are showing a declining trend with the highest
concentration detected of 0.52 ug/L in Well 4. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks

-Greg

Greg Foote, CPG | Principal Hydrogeologist | greq.foote@arcadis-us.com
Arcadis | Arcadis of Michigan, LLC

300 S. Washington Sq., Suite 315 Lansing, Ml | 48933 | USA
T.+1 517 324 5042 | M. +1 517 974 0997

Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | Linkedin | Twitter | Facebook |
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